

CONTACT

★ ferrosful@gmail.com

+38 (095) 012-25-58

• Kharkiv, Ukraine linkedin.

in com/in/olexandrlazarenko

https://alexlaer.github.io/

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer Science and Informatics Sep 2020 - Present V.Karazin National University

LANGUAGES

English

Ukrainian

Russian

CERTIFICATION

EF SET (Standart English Test) level C2 - Proficient 2023-01-28 EF SET

Vue Development Mastery 2022-09-15 Udemy

Node.js - The Advanced Guide 2022-05-20 Udemy

React - The Advanced Guide 2022-04-25 Udemy

Advanced JavaScript 2022-03-12 Udemy

JS Web Dev Bootcamp 2021-10-16 Udemy

OLEKSANDR LAZARENKO

FULL STACK JAVASCRIPT DEVELOPER

SUMMARY

Result-driven and solution -focused Full Stack / Front End Web Developer with 2.5+ years experience in applications architecturing (1.5+ year commercial). Deep understanding of modern JavaScript technology stack and .NET platform combined with strong problem -solving and fast-learning abilities and a keen eye for detail. Excellent Time management and communication skills, enabling me to be equally successful in independent and team work. Proven team- and project management abilities that ensure the successful completion of the most complex development tasks.

SKILLS

JavaScript / TypeScript	NestJS / Microservices
HTML, CSS, SASS	Docker
React.js, Next.js	AWS, CI / CD
Node.js / Express.js	.NET Core, ASP.NET
Vue, Vuex / Pinia	MS SQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack JavaScript Developer NIX-Solutions

Nov 2022 - Mar 2023

- Contributed to creating technical documentation that described the website's new architecture and design, ensuring it was always kept up-to-date;
- Was taking part in implementing new features and fixing bugs to improve website's functionality, also participating in code-reviews and providing feedback to other team members;
- Implemented some elements of back- and front-end functionalities: was writing code to interact with databases, process user input, generate dynamic server-side content and implemented visually appealing user interfaces.
- Handled the external communication of project team with designers and the product owner

Junior Full Stack .NET | React Developer SoftServe

May 2022 - Sep 2022

- Analyzed various product areas, codebase and systems to effectively handle programming and software engineering across the full stack
- Produced code with good test coverage, using the most modern tools
- Revised software maintainability, quality, resiliency and performance, drastically improving software's performance
- Integrated individual outputs of 2 projects teams into the final project products

Intern .NET Developer SoftServe

Feb 2022 - May 2022

- Developed and maintained automated testing scripts using tools such as C#, XUnit and Postman, resulting in improved testing efficiency.
- Participated in Agile sprint planning and retrospectives to provide testing perspectives and identify opportunities for process improvement.
- Developed and maintained use, test cases and test plans, documenting results and providing reports to stakeholders